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Jacob Paget

From: Rebecca Clarkson 
Sent: Tuesday, 30 April 2024 11:34 am
To: Listed Projects
Cc: Allan Bartrom  Geoff Burgess; 'Jake Bartrom'; Andrew Selby 

Subject: Change from 2B to 2A for listed project application ANON-URZ4-5FM4-H
Attachments: NWML Online Application Confirmation.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Append to Application

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING 
This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra care when 

clicking on any links or opening any attachments. 

Kia ora, I have lodged an applicaƟon to be listed on the Fast Track Approvals Bill which requested the project be 
listed on Schedule 2B. 
We would like to amend this to be considered for Schedule 2A. 
The project details are as follows: 

ApplicaƟon Number  ANON‐URZ4‐5FM4‐H 

SubmiƩer   Rebecca Clarkson for North Western Mussels Limited 

Email   

Project Name   Waikato West Coast Mussel Spat Nursery – CriƟcal Industry Infrastructure 

I have aƩached the online applicaƟon PDF for reference. 
Please provide email confirmaƟon that this applicaƟon will now be considered for Schedule 2A. 
Please also let me know if you require further informaƟon. 
Ngā mihi, Rebecca 

REBECCA CLARKSON | PRINCIPAL ADVISOR   
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